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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Rnancial statements of SMS WATER GRACE BMW
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), whlch comprise the balance sheel as at 31st March 2025,
and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policles and other explanatory
information. (Hereinafler referred to as "the financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid flnancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian
Accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its
Profits (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities underthose Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section
of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requiremenls that are
relevant lo our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethrcal responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor,s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board,s Report,
but does not include the financial slatements and our auditor,s report thereon.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover lhe other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the flnancial statemenls, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informatjon is materially inconsistent
with the flnancial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RAN4

o rlrro
110634

4Ccour$

o

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRIVATE LIMITED



Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act, with respect to the preparation and presentation ofthese financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS
specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of lhe Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of lhe financial statements lhat give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whelher the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and lo issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted an accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect
a maleraal misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenls can arise from fraut or erroi and are
considered material if, lndividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial slatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with standards on Auditing, specified under seclion 143(10) of
the Act, we exercise professional .judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout ihe
audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the llnancial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our opinion. The rask of
nol detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higherthan forone resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentionar omissions, misrepresentations,-or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe A;t,
we are also responslble for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financaal controls with reference to financral statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounring poricies used and lhe reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the managemenl.

conclude on the appropriareness of Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materia'i uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company,s a'bitity to
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ln preparing lhe financial stalements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.



continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exrsts, we are required
to draw aflention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the linancial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fulure events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial slatements represent the underlylng transactions
and events in a manner lhat achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and srgnificant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identiry during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the enent

applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanalions which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
accompanying fi nancial statements.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the Statement of cash flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the company as on 31 March 2025 and the operating effectiveness ofsuch
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". oui report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company,s
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Stat"rent".

Wth respect to the other matters to be included i

the requiremenls ofsection 197('16) of the Act, as
our information and according to the explanations

n the Audilor's Report in accordance with
amended, in our opinion and to the best of
given to us, the remuneration paid by the
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the flnancial statements.



Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197
of the Act.

The Company as detailed in note 34(A) to the linancial stalements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigation(s) on its financial position as at 31 March 2025.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative conlracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2025.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2025

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company lo or in any other person or entity,
includrng foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otheMise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirecfly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provtde any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the management representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatemenl

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March
2025.

Based on our examination whtch included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software's for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of
recording audil trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevanl transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, during the
course ofour audit we did not come across any instance ofthe audit trail feature being
tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per lhe
statutory requirements for record retention.
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 1 'l of the Companies (Audit and Audltors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to usi



2. As required by the Companies (Auditols Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Cenlral Government of lndia in terms of section 143(1 1) of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of lhe Order,
to the extent applicable.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regislration No.1 '10634W

Su h Galani
Pa rtner
Membership No. 168192
Nagpur, August 07, 2025
UDIN:25s Gg t1Z GnKpEEgjJ6
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"Annexure A" To the lndependent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under
'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date
to the members of SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statement
for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of SMS
WATER GRACE BMW PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31,2025 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants
of lndia and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference lo Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

our audrt involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audlt opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to
Financial Statements.

Meaning of lnternal Financial controls with reference to Financiar statementsA company's inrernar financiar control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable ass_urance regarding the reliability of financiar reporrrng;-Jihe
preparation of financial statemenls for external purposes in accorbance wrtn generatty iciepieo
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with referLnce to Financr,at
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Managements and Board of Director's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements based on the
internal control over financial reporting crrteria established by the Company considerang the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndla.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.



Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fatly reflect the transactions and disposilions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that lransactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors ofthe company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Opinion
ln our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at 31d March,2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control
with reference to Financial statements established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accounlants
Firm Registration No.1 10634W

Sures h Galani
Partner
Membership No. 168192
Nagpur, August 07 , 2025
uDrN: 25re gt92 BnkpEE 9776
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lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
Because ofthe inherent mitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or amproper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.



i)

"Annexure B" referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of SMS
WATER GRACE BMW PRIVATE LIMIITED for the year ended March 31, 2025:

A statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order 2020 ("the order"), in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act,
2013,

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best
of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B)The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(iXa)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. ln
our opinion, the frequency of physical verification programme adopted by the
Company, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the
lessee and buildings created on the lease properties). Accordingly, reportrng under
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31st March, 2025 for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

ii) (a) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals durrng the year. ln our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 1 O% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.
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(b) As per the financial statements, the company do not have any working capital limits
in excess of Rs. 5 crore in aggregate from banks during the year on the baiis of security
of current assets of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (ii) (b) of the
order are not applicable.
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Aggregate amount granted/provided during
the year
- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures

3743 32- Associates

- Other related parties

- Others
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date
- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures

- Other related parties

- Others

Particularc lnvestnents

Rs. in lakhs

(b) The Company has made investment in one entity, amounting to Rs. 3743.32 lakhs
(year-end balance of Rs.3743.32 lakhs). ln our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us investment made are not prejudicial to the
Company's interest.

(c) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iiiXe) and 3(iii)(0
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act.
As the Company is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as specified in Schedule
Vl of the Act, provisions of section 1 86 except sub-section (1 ) of the Act are not applicable
to the Company. ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sub-section (1) of section '186 in
respect of investments, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

v)

vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the central Government under
section 148(1) of the companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is nol applicable to the
Company.

vii)
a) ln our opinion, the company has generafly been regurar in depositing undisputed statutory

dues, including Goods and services tax, providei-rr Fund, Emproyies, star" rnsri"niJ,
lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,cess and other materiar statutory dues appricabre to it with the appropriate aut;;rirres.
There were no undisputed amounts payabre in respect of doooi ano service tax,
Pro^vident Fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lncome iax, Sales far, Serri"e i"r, iuiy
of custom, duty of Excise, varue Added rax, cess and other materiar statutory dues in
arrears as al March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they
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- Associates

iii) a) The Company has made an investment during the year as per the details given below:



became payable.

b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on 31st March,2025 on account ofany dispute are given below:

Rs in Lakhs

viii) There were no transaclions relaling to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

ix)
(a) ln our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution
or government or any government authority.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised any money by way of term loans during the year and there has
been no utilisation during the current year of the term loans obtained by the Company
during the previous years. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) ofthe Order is not
applicable to the Company.

x)

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short{erm basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-lerm purposes by
the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiaries or joint ventures. ln our opinion and According to the information and
explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statement of lhe
Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or lo meet the obligations of its associate company.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed

!Y,::, Y" report that the Company has not raised toans during the ptedge of securities
neto rn tls assocrate company.

The Delhi
Goods and
Services
Tax Act.
2017

GST
DEMAND

Sales Tax Office Class
ll, Delhi

2017-18 13.28 1.30 11.98

Periods
to
which
the
amount
rohtes

Amount
not
depocit
edh
Rs.
Lacs

Name of
Statute

Nature ot
Dues

Forum where dispute
is Pending
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(a) The company did not raise any money by way of initiar pubrac offer or further pubric
offer (including debt instruments), so the queltion-of applicaiion of funds does not arise.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not appiicable.

Gross
disput
ed
amoun
t in Rs.
Lacs

Amount
depcited
under
pro{e3u
adjusted
by tax
authoritie
s in Rs.
l-eca



(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi) (a) Based upon the audil procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of lhe financial statements and to the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud
on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
rn Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
20'14 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by lhe management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

xiii) ln our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable, for all transaction with related parties and details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv)

xv)

xvi)

xvii)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required
to and consequently, does not have an internal audit system as per the provisions of
section 138 of the Act Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaclions
with rts Directors or persons mnnected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) ln our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under seclion 4tlA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvixa), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core lnveslment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xviXd) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year.

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial
statementsand, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our atlention, which causes us to belreve that any material uncertainty existi as on the
date of the audit report indicating that company is not capable of meeling its liabilities
exrsting at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a perioid of one year
from the balance sheet date. we, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. we further state that our reporting is based on the facts
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up to the date of the audit report and we neilher grve any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due wilhin a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social responsibility
(CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amounts for the year requiring a transfer to a fund

specified in Schedule Vll of the Act or special account in compliance with the provision of
sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
financial slatements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in

respect of said clause under this report.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg istration No 1 10634W

Suresh Galani
Partner
Membership No. 168192
Nagpur, August 07, 2025
UD|N: 25 l6gl32 snxprrfi za
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at Slst March 2O25

Particulars Note No.

(rl AssETs
l. Non-Curreat Ass€ts

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2
(b) Financial assets' (i) Other Financial Assets 3

(ii) Investment in Associate 4
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 5
(d) Other non-current assets 6
Total Non-Current Assetc

2. Current Arsets
(a) lnventories 7
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 8
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9
(iii) Bank baiance other than (ii) above 10
(iv) Loans 11

(v) Other Financial Assets 12

(c| Current ta-x Assets ( net) 13
(d) Other current assets 74

Total Curent Ass€tg
Total Arsetr

(II| Equrty aad liabllitles
1. Equlty

(a) Equity Share Capital 15
(b) Other Equity 16
Total Equity

2. Ltabtlttles
2.1 lYoa-Current Liabllttles

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 77

(b) Provisions 18

Total lfon-Current Llabllltles

2.2 Curreat Liabtlities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 19

(ii) Trade pavables 20
(a) Totd outstanding dues of Micro and

Small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than Micro and Small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities 21

(b) Other current liabilities 22
(c) Provisions 23
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 24

Total Current Liablllties
Total Equlty and Llabllltlea

Material Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date.
FOR V. K. SURANA & CO

Chartered Accountants

31.53
63.42

6.69
t2.30

130.33 159.33
4,760.46 3,358.O2

on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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SINGH JADOI{
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As at
31-Mar-25
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31-Mar-24

{ in Lacs { in Lacs
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4,365.53 532.81
t

7.94

25s.20
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268.93
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0.68

5.44
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t,046.92
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRWATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2O25

Year Ended
Particulars 31-Mar-25

IYote No. { ia Lacs

Revenue from operations

Year Eaded
3tr -Nla*24
{ in Lecs

I.
II.
III.

25
26

27
28
29
30
31
aa

33

1,292.50
37.26

1,362.46
205.18Other income

Total lacome lI+IIl

EXPENSES:
Direct Expense
Purchases of stock-in-trade
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

fV. Total expences
V. Proltt/llossf before tax IIII-IV)
VI. Tah Expcnscs

Current tax
Deferred tax
Earlier year deferred tax

Total Tax Expenses

VII. Prollt for the year (V-VII

V[I. Other comprehenslve lncome
Items that wlll not be reclasslfied to profit or
loss

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined
benefit plans
Income Tax relating to items that will not be
ieclassified to Profit or Loss

Total of Other comprehensive iacome ltems
that will not be reclasslfied to prollt or loss
(Itlet of taxl

IX. Total comprehensive lncorne for the year (VII+VIIIf

X. Earaing Pet Equtty Share of Face Value of t1O/- each
Basic
Diluted

M aterial Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date.

t,329.76 t,s67.64

295.83
8.57
t.23

330.62
8t.92
14.61

104.59

278.26
10.93

1.49
301 .09

2.36
21.47

189.39
437.37 ao4.94
492.40 762.70

82.29
(7o.41)

127.43

17e.27)

11.88 48.16

480.52 714.54

0.57

o.15

0.83

o.22

o.43 o.62

44o.94 715.15

4.59
4.59

6.83
6.83

1

FOR V. K. SURAI|A & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :1 10634W)

GALANI
Partner (M.No. 168192)
Nagpur,

Date 0 ? Auo ?025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS GRACE BMW PRIVATE LIMITED

u52 100MH2007 afats

PRATAP JADONt-----
Whole Time Director

(DIN:0691 74) (DlN : O32726aal

RANJIT SAI{TOSH

F.F.No.
11(:34W

Chief Financial Officer
(PAN : AHPPT4503K)

Company Secretary
(PAN: ALVPC5276G)

UDIN 25t68tTz\r\kP eE8l3L

a

I

e

a



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2O25

Cash flos from operating activities
Proflt Before Tax
Non-carh adJurtment to recoaclle profit before tax to net cash llows

Depreciation / amortization
Finance Cost
Profit / (Loss) on sale of assets
Accounts Write off
Interest income
Operatlng proflt before working capital changes

Movementr in worklng capital :

Decrease/(lncrease) in Non Current assets
Decrease / (lncrease) in Inventories
Decrease/(lncrease) in Current trade receivables
Decrease/(lnciease) in Other current Financial Assets
Decrease/uncrease) in Other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities
lncrease/ (Decrease) in Other financial liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provision
Carh generated from /(ured inl operatloas
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Ifet cash flow from/ lused lnl opemting activttiea lAf

II. Cash llow from investing activitles
Investment in Shares

Purchase of property, plant & equipment, inclttding
intangible assets, CWIP and capital advances

Proceeds from sale.of property, plant & equipment
Loan Given to Other Parties
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fixed Deposit Receipts
Repayment of Loan
lnterest received

Itlet cash flow from/(ured inl lavestlng actlvltler (Bl

III. Cash flow from flnancing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in Long Term Borrowings
Net increase/(decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Finance Cost

Ilet cash flow from/(used in| in flnanclng actlvitles (C|

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Carh aad cash equlvaleats at the ead ofthe year

Year ended
31-Mar-25

Year ended
31-Mar-24

{ in Laes { in Lacs

492.40 762.70

74.67
81.g2 '
(o.2e)
8.s3

(4.28],

27.41
2.36

(o.70)
74.96

(167.37)
592.87 633.36

(0.26)
(2.61]I

(34.79)

14.14)
(2.88)

lo.67l
5.20
4.34
9.08

(0.21)
,c,

15.78
38.25
17.50
13.1 1

(133.6 1)

(10.34)
9.42

585.47
(ee.8s)

485.62

(3,743.32)

(36.28)
3.09

0.s1

938.72
(22.29],
(81.92)

834.51

2,457.49 '.
4.28 t67.37

(1.314.231 (s24AV

(12.771

o.70
(71s.8e)

36.12

(s.1s)
8.99

12.361
t.47

(22.r2)
79.90

(37.38)
t17.27

57.78 79.90

Material Accounting Policies

The cash flow statement has been prepared as per indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard IND-AS 7)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date.

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GRACE BMW 'ATE

(Firm Registration $o.:110634P) CIN: U52l 16

c
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cA. GALANI
Partner (M. No. 168192) I

PRABAL PRATAP
Whole Time

(DIN :0691

RAIYJIT
Chief

JADON

NagPur' 
o? AUG ?ozs

"^#dHJ

. (DIN: 03272644)

Company StbretarY
(PAN : ALVPCI2T6G)
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Date

Officer
uDrN : 25 l6t)!2g1u1l\PtE87J6
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Statement OfChanges In Equlty For The Year Ended 31st March 2O25

IYote IIo.
15

({ in Lacs I
Amount

I,046.92

A. Equtty Share Capltal

Balance as at lst Aptil,2or24
Changes in Equity Share Capital
Balance as at 31Bt Mrch, 2O25

Balance er et 1st Agnl,2or23
Changes in Equit1., Share Capital
Balsnce as at Slst M*ch,2or24

B. Other Equity 16

Material Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date.

L,046.92

1,046.92

L,046.92

(t in Lacs I

FORV. K. SIJRAITA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :1 10634

\

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
WATER GRACE PRIVATE LIMTED

CIN : U521 PIC 16

JADON"^#Partner (M. No. 168192)
Nagpur,

PRABAL
Whole

(DIN 069 4)

Date r

UDIN

0 7 AUtj 2025

L5t 68 t3 20r4AP EE81-i6 "H:i"WCompany Secretary
(PAN : ALVPCS276G)

RANJIT
Chief I Officer
(PAN : AHPPT4503K)

Particulars

Reseroes and
Surplus

Other
Comprehensive

Income
Total

Retained
Earnings

Remeasurement of
Defined Seneflt

Plan
Balance as at lst Aprll,2024 2,123.Os p.4et 2,t20.57
Prior Period Erors
Restated Balance as at lst April,2ol24 2,123.05 o.4at 2,L20.57
Profit for the year 480.52 480.52
Other Comprehensive Income for the 1'ear 0.43 0.43
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 480.52 o.43 480.94
Balance as at 3lst March, 2O25 2,603.56 12.06l 2,601.51

Balance aa at lst Agnl,2o23 1,408.51 (3.1o1 1,40s.41
Prior Period Errors
Restated Balance as at lst April, 2O23 1,408.5 I (3.1o1 r,4o5.41
Profit for the vear 714.54 714.54
Other Comprehensive Income for the year o.62 o.62
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 714.54 o.62 7 15.15
Balance as at 3lst Nlarc}r, 2o24 2,L23.O5 (2.481 2,L20.57

F R.llo.
1 1 u634W
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRWATE LIMITED
Notes to llnancial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2O25

1) Matertal ACCOUITTIIYG POLICIES AND IYOTE]S FTORMIIIG PART OF THE ACCoUUTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2O25

Il Corporate lnformatlon :

SMS Water Grace BMW Private Limited having its registered office in Nagpur was iucorporated on .6th February
2OO7. The company is engaged in providing biomedical waste management & disposal Sq'vice. The company is
providing total solutions for scientific treatment & disposal of various type of bio medical waste by the latest eco-
friendly technologies.

IIf Basls ofprcparatlon :

Itf CompUaace wtth IND AS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the 'lnd ASJ as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('ActJ read with of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all periods presented in Financial Statements except where a
newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or are vision to an existing accounting standard requires a
change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

{llf Hlstorlcal Cost Conventlons
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

lllf Current Vcrsus Ifou Current C1a$lfcation
Ali assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-curr'ent as per the Company's normal operating
cycle (twelve months)and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act.

lv) Roundlng o{f of Amountq
Al1 amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

IIIf Urc of Estlmates atrd Judgemeats :

The preparation of fihancial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabi.lities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates and jqdgements used in the
preparation of financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical
experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised. The said estimates are based on the facts and
events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about
conditions existing as at the reporting date.

The areas involving estimation of uncertainty and judgement at the date of the financial staiements, which may
cause a,material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year given
below

a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
b) Current Tax Payable
c) Valuation of deferred tax assets
d) Fair value measurement of financial instruments
e) Defined Benefit Obligation
f) Probable outcome of matters included under Contingent Liabilities

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item a.ffected in financial Statements.

IV| Material Accountlng Pollcles :

al Propertv. Plant & Equlpmeat :

tl Recognltton & Measurement
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Advances paid towards acquisition of property plant & equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is

classified as capital advances under other non current assets and the cost of asset not put to usb before such

date are disclosed under " Capital work in progress". Subsequent costs are included tn the asset's carrying

amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the Compaiy and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The

carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other

repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and l,oss during the reporting period in which

they are incurred.

Non-monetary grant has been recognised at a nominal amount as per Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Second Amendment Rules, 2018 (the 'Rules') on 2O September 2018'

IF.R.No.
y[Kz4w
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PR VATE LIMITED
Notes to flnanclal statemeats for the year ended 31st March 2025

lil Depreclatlon Uethod and residualvalue :

Depreciation is ca,lculated on a written dou'n value basis over the estimated useful life of the assets as per
provided in Part C of schedule Il of the company act 2013 or remaining life of the project which ever is less.

For Depreciation of I-andfill Asset, the Company evaluates the cost of construction of tandfill and also the
capacity of landfill in Metric Ton (MT). Based on this the comp€rny evaluates Per MT Rate of depreciation to be
charge on landfill. Every year the company evaluates the quantity of waste disposed off in landfilt and charge
depreciation on landfill by multiplying the Per MT depreciation rate with the quantity of waste disposed during
fhe year.

The company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates
certain items of building, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are salne as the useful life
prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful
lives are rea.listic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Useful life considered for calculation of depreciationfor various assets class are as follows-

Asset Class Useful Life
Building 30 Years
Plant and Equipment 15 Years
Fumiture and Fixtures 10 Years
Oflice Equipment's 5 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Computers 3 Years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition/ disposal of the asset (calculated as the dilference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

Residual value ofthe asset is considered at0.2Oo/o ofGross Block ofAsset.

bl Investment ln Prorrerties :-
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Company, is classified as in!"estment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, including related
transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any.

cf Intaagible Ass€ts :-

Intangible assets acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisatioh and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost of a nonmoneta.ry asset acquired in exchange of another non-monetary asset is measured
at fair value. Intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful life on straight line
basis from the date that they are available for use.

dl Inventorler:-
Inventories are va-ludd at the cost or net realisable value whichever is lower . Cost comprise of all the cost of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to present location and condition. Cost formulae used
is Weighted Average Cost'. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and oblolete items, wherever
necessary.

el lnvestmcnt ln Sub3idlarles. Paftaershlo irm. Jolnt Ventures aad Assoclates
Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except where
investments accounted for at cost shall be accounted for in accordance wrth Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held

for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as held for sale.

g| Cash & Cagh Eaulvalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and fixed deposits with original
maturity of three months or iess which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

ff Leases:-
With effect from 1st April, 2019, Ind AS 116 - "[,eases" (lnd AS 116) supersedes Ind AS 17 - "[rases". The Company

has adopted Ind AS 116 using the prospective approach. The application oflnd AS 1i6 has not resuited into
recognition of'Right-of-Use'asset with a corresponding Lease Liability in the Balance Sheet.

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the

contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the use

of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has substantially all of the

economic benelits Irom use ofthe asset and has right to direct the use ofthe identified asset' The cost ofthe right-of-

use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease

payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is

subsequently measured at cost less a]ly accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and

adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line

method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

t
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to flnanclal statemeats for the year ended 31st March 2025

a

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the case, if
that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental
borrowing rate. For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

hl Borroslngs :-
Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the' Statement of Profit and lrss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

l! Flnaaclallastnraetrts:
lif Flaaactal Assets
1l Cla$lflcatlon

The compaav classifles lts llrlaaclal A36ets la the followlnq measurement categorles:
a) Those measured at amortised cost.
b) Those to be measured subsequently at fair va,lue (either through other comprehensive or through statement

of profit and loss), and

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractua-l terms of the cash flows.

2f Inltlal Recogaltloa aad meesurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value, transaction costs of{inancial assets carried at fair value
through the Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3l Eubrcquent Mcarurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following
al Ftaanctal esscts at amortized cost .

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a

business model with an objective to hoid these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual teims of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are soleiy payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assbts is
included in finance income using the effective interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment gains or iosses

arising on these assets are recogrised in the statement of Profit and l,oss.

bf Finaactal assets at fair value through other comprehenslve lncome
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these Iinancial assets are

held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give nse on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue

and foreign exchange gatns and losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In respect of
equity investments (other than for investment in subsidiaries and associates) which are not held for trading,
the Company has made an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of such

instruments in OCI. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the

time of.transition for existing equity instruments/ initial recognition for new equity instruments.

ef Ftaaaclal asets at fair value throrgh profit ot loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through prolit or ioss uniess it is measured at amortized cost or

at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
'attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair vaiue through profit or loss are immediately

recognised in statement of proflt and loss-

4t tmnelrmeat of Financlal Asscts
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement

and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets. and credit risk exposures. ifhe Company follows
.simplihed approach'foi recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. Simplified approach does

not iequire the Company to irack changes rn credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based

on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on

other hnancial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a sigriificant

increase in the credit risk since iniiial recognition. Iicredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECLis

used to provide for impairment loss. Howevir, if 'credit nsk has rncreased significantly, lifetime ECL is used' If, in

a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase

in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity ..u"rt" to recognising impairment loss allowance based on

12-month ECL. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance

with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e', all cash shortfalls)'

F..R.No

11aytM

a

o(9

a

I

t'

2



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
IYotes to flnancial statemeats for the year ended 31st March 2O25

5f De-recoenltlon of Flpaaclal Assets
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all nsks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an
associated liability for ar.nounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognises a collateralized borrowrng for the proceeds received.

ill Equltv Instrumeat Aad Flnaacial Llablllties
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of
the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

a| Equitv Instrumeats
An equity instrument is any cohtract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equitv instrum€nts which are issued for cash are recordad at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue .costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash are
recorded at fair value of the equitv instrument.

bf FlnancialLiabllltles
1f laltlal recognltlon aad Measurcment

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payables, net of directly
attributable cost.

2) Subsequent rneasurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,
the carrying amounts approdmate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

3l De-recognition of Financ!4l Liabililles
Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
'different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modihed, such an exchange or
modification is treated as de-recognition of the originai liability and recognition of a new liability. The

difference in the respectiVe carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and [.oss.

4l Ofiscttlu Ftlanctal Ltabtlttteg
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported ir the Balance Sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simuitaneously.

jf Impalrment of I[on-Flaanclal As3cts:
The Company assesses at each Ba-lance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset, including
intangible asset, may be impaired. If any such indibation exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of
the asset. If such recoverable arnount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount' The

reductioir is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Recoverable amount ie determlned:
- In case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets'fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

- In case ofcash generating unit (A group ofassets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the

higher of cash generating unit's fair va-lue iess cost to sell and value ln use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specified to the

asset. In determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market transaction are taken into account. If no such

transaction can be identilied, an appropriate va-luation model is used'

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories' are recognised in the

Statement of Profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCI' For

suit prope.ties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation. When the

Company considers that there are no rea,listic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are

written off. lf the amount of ihpairment loss subsequintly decreases and the decrease can be related objectively

to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is

reversed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.
f

't
l ,i,$'
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SMS WATER GRACE BUW PRIVATE LIUITED
![otG. to dnanclal rtatcaentr for thc yGar cndGd 31st X.rch 2025

Lf Provlrloar. Contlaecnt Llabllltler and Coathscat Amct*
A provision is recognized when the company has the present obligation (legal and constructive) as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outllow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where
necessary to reflect tJle current best estimate of the obligation. When a comp.rny expects provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset only when reimbursement is virtually certain.

A disclosure of contingent liabilities is made where there is possible obligation or present obligation that may
probably not require an outflow of resources. When there is possible or a present obligation where there is
likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclqsure is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

Provisions, Contingent Asset & Contingent Liabilities are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessa4r to
reflect the current best estimate of the obligation.

U Rcveauc Rccognltlon:
The Company e€uns revenue primarily from Bio Medical Waste Disposal Services.

Effective April l, 2018, the Company has applied lnd AS ll5 " Revenue From Contracts with Customers'which
establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised.
Ind AS 115 repl,aces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS ll Construction Contracts. Company did not have contracts
that were not completed as of Aprill,2Ol8. The impact of the adoption of the standard on the financial statements of
the Company is insignificant.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts,
service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specilied in the contract with
the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

rn) Govcrnncnt Graatr r
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.
Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in capital reserve as
deferred income and are c,redited to Profit and Loss on a written down value basis over the remaining period of the
project and presented within other income.

a| Forclqn curcncv Traadetlon :-
lf Functlooal aad prcrcatatloa cutrcncv :-

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Company's functional and presentation
culrency.

ll) Traaractlonr ead balaacq r
Transactions in foreign currencies are recopised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates.
Realised qains and losses on settlement of foreigrr curency transactions are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and loss. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end
exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recogrrised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

o) Bororiag Costs :-
Borrowing costs directly attributablc to the acquisition, construction or production ofan asset that neccssarily takcs

a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use as part of the cost of asset. All other bonowing costs

are expenses h the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs c-onsist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

ol Taxcr on hconc:
ll CurrcatTar

The income tax expense or credit, if there is any for the period is tJle tax payable on the current period's taxable

income based on the applicable income tax rate as per Lncome tax Act 1961. Ctrrrent Income tax assets and

liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

ttf DcfertcdTer
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the Balance sheet approach method on temporary differences

arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement, if
there is any. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or

substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted to apply when the related deferred

income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are recognised for

all deductible temporary dilferences and unused tax losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts

will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses'

ol Emolovcc Bcncfits:-
Short-term obllletlons r
ulruiutl"" for wages and salaries, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within

12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recogrrised in

respect of employees' services up io the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected

rto be paid when the tiabi.lities are settled.
I1 1 0634W
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SMS WATER GRACE BUW PRIVATE LIUITED
I[otG! to f,anactel at tGDGrtr for thc ycar cndcd 31rt f,arch 2025

Leevc Etrcrrhnent
The leave obligations cover the Company's liability for eamed leave. The liabilities for earned leave are classilied
as non-current, however no discounting is done for these as company expects the discounting rate and salary
increase rate to be similar i.e 60/o.

llf Port-emolovraelt oblketlonr :-
The Coaoanv opcretcr the folloring pott ernolovncnt rcbcnct:
a) Delined benefit plan such as gratuity; and
b) Defined contribution plan such as provident fund.

Gtatultv obllsatlop.
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less t}re fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outllows
by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on govemment bonds that have terms approximating
to the terms of the related obligation.
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligarion
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and
loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumpdons are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. T?rey are included in retained
earnings in tlle statement of changes in equit5r and in the balance sheet.

Provldent hrnd
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in [ndia for
employees at the rate of l2o/o of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident
fund administered by the govemment. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme
as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service
received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the de{icit payable to the scheme is
recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds ttre
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset.

rl Scgmcat Reportlp{ r
The Board of Directors of the Company constitute the Chief Operating Decision Makers fCODMI which allocate
resources to and assess the performance of the segments of the Company.

r) Earnlnre Pcr tharc:
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the prolit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity
shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

3/
F, R.No
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BMs WATER GRACE B![W PRTVATE LIMITED
I[otcr to llaencld rtatcmcnte fot tbc ycar cndcd 313t March 2025

2l Propcrty, Plant and EqulPmcnt ({ ln Laca )

Bulldlnga Plant aad
Equlpment'e

hrrnlturc and
Fkturcs Vehicles

OfflcaPartlculars Computers Orand Totel

Grors Carrylag Amount : -
A,r et lrt Agtll 2024

Additions
Disposals

Ac at 31rt March 2O25

249.46 247,59
5.2L
5.76

6.67 146.60
28.90

16.52
o.24
o.79

L4.23
1.93
5.59

680.06
36.28
12. r3

249.46 247.O4 6-64 175.50 14.97 10.57 704.2t

Ar et lst Aprll 2O23
Additions
Disposals

Ar et 31rt Merch 2O24

249.46 238.36
9.22

6.10
0.57

l37.Ot
1O.22
0.70

14.3E
1.14

13.6t
0.54

659.O5
21.70
o.70

249.46 247.59 6.67 146.6() r5.52 14.23 68().O5

Accurnulatcd Deprcclatlon : -
Ar at lrt Aptll 2ol24

Charge for the year
Disposals

Ar et 3lrt Merch 2025

244.96 231.O8
6.90
2.97

6.66
o.ol

r36.63
5,79

13.84
1.10
o.79

13.94
0.80
5.58

651.1 1

14.61
9.34

24fl.96 235.O1 6.67 t42.42 14.15 9.16 656.38

Ar at lrt Apxil2O23
Charge for the year
Disposals

Ar at 31rt ltrarch 2O24

244.96 222,L6
8.94

6.Oa
o.57

t27.LO
1o.22
0.70

12.71
1.l4

13.40
0.54

630.39
21.41
o.70

244.96 231.O8 6.66 136.63 13.84 13.94 651. I 1

Ifct Carryiag Amouat
Ae at 31rt March 2O25
Ar rt 31rt March 2024

o.5() t2,o2 o.oo 33.08 o.82 1.41 47.83
o.5() 16.50 o.ol 9.97 1.67 o.29

Notc I Th. corEpany ha8 d.r.cosniscd thc alets haviDa grc$ block of RB. 12. 13 Lacs, Written down valu€ of R!. 2.AO Ia6. Considcring th€ usetulness of dscb.

28.95

F. R, r,io.
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to flaancial statements for ttre year ended 31st March 2025

3l Other Non-Current Finaaclal As.sets :

Securitv Deposit for Electricitv

4f lavestme:rt ln Assoclate :

Investment in Ejquiw Shares of Associate :-
(Unquoted. valued at cost)

Passco Environmental Solutions Private Limited
2,904 (Nil - 31.A3.2024) Equity shares of Face value of 10 each fully paid

7) Inventorieg :

(As taken, valued & cei"tified by the management at Lower: of Cost
(calculated at weighted average basis) or Net Realiasable Value)

Stock-ln-Trade
Stores and Spares

8f Trade Recclvables:
Trade Receivables - Consrdered Gcod - Unsecured

Rclated Part.es
Others

1.88
Total : 1.88 1.88

Note:-
The Company considers that the retentjon money and performance security deposits does not include significant
financtng component. These coincide with the Company's / contractor's perfornance and the Contract requires a*o,r.rt"
to be retained 1br reasons other than the provision of finance. 'l'he withholding of a specified percentage of each payment
is intented to protect the interest of the customer, from the company's / contractor's failing to adequately complete its
obligation under the contract. Accordingly, transaction cost ofretention nroney and security deposits is considered as fair
value at initial recognition and subsequently rneasured at amortised cost.

3l-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{ ln Lacs { in Lacs

a

1.88

3,743.32

Total : 9,743.32

Total : O.47 o.2t

. 5l D-ele:fe{JgI Assets/lLiabilitlesl :

Movement in Deferted Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilttiesf ln relation to the year ended 3 lst March 2O25

Deferred Tax Assets / {Liabilitiesl in relation to the year endcd 3 lst Nlarcb 2024

6f Other tlon - curre1t assets :

Prepaid Expense

t 0.86
7.08

2.09
3.24

Total : 7.94 5.33

295.20 268.93

Particulars Opening
Balauce

Recognlsed ln
Profit & Loss

Recognlsed ln
ocI

Closiag
Balance

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
Property, Plant & trquipment 49.85 (4.661 45.19
Emplovee Benefil 12.34 2.49 (0. 1s) 14.67

Total Deferred Tax 62.t4 12.L7l lo.1sl 59.86

Add : MAT Crcdit Receivable 439.59 72.58 5r2.17

501.78 70.41 l0.1sl 572.O4

Particulars Opeaing
Balance

Recognised in
Profit & Los.s

Recoglised in
ocI

Closing
Balance

Deferre d Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
Propeny, Plant & Equipment 52.98 (3.13) 49.85
Employee Benefit 9.81 2.74 lo.22l 12.34

Total Deferred Tax 62.79 lo.39l 10.221 62.14

Adci : l.i{AT Credit Receivable 359.9'2

4'22.7L

79.68

no aa (o.221

439.59

501.78

Total 295.20 26A.93

o.47 0.21

Assets/ {Liabilitiesl i



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to flnaacial stateo,ents for the year eaded 3lst March 2O2S

9f Cash and Cash Equlvaleats :

Balances with Banks In Current Account
Debit Balance in Cash Credit Account
Cash on hand

Total

lOf Bank Balaace Other Thaa Cash arrd Cash Equivaleats :

Fixed Deposit with Banks (Remaining Maturity of less than 12 Months and kept as
margin money or Security against bank gaurantee or other commltments)

Total :

11f Current Loans:
lConsidered Good- Unsecuredf
Related Parties

SMS Envocare Limited

12f Other Current Flnancial A*gets :

Securitv Deposits to Vendors and utilities
Others

Security Deposits to Customers
Other Receivable

Total:
Note : Security Deposit are subject to Confirmation & Reeonciliation

13f Currcat Tax Assets lnetl :

Income Tax Refundable
Advance Tax
TDS Receivable
Less : Provision for Income Tax

Total :

14f Other Curreat Asrcts:
Statutory Dues :

GST Paid on advance received from customer
Advances other than caDital advances :

Advances to Suppliers
Prepaid expenses
Interest Receivable on Electricity Deposits

31-Mar-25 3l-lllar-24
t in Lacs { la Lacs

13.53
43.69
0.55

79.29

0.61
57.74 79.90

6.93 7.44

6.93 7.44

2,457.49
Total :

Rate of tnterest of loan given to related party is @t 3o7" p.a for FY 2024-25 and repayable on demand

2,457.49

a

0.08
0.31
4.44

0.08
0.60

4.83 o.68

86.00
10.23

(82.2e)
13.94

1.41 i.30

1.24
2.75
0. 16

4.08
2.67
0.16

As at 31st March 2O25 Less than 6
Months

6 Months to
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years

Total

1 Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -

Unsecured

227.46 41.65 20.25 7.93 ?o, 295.20

Total 221.46 4t.65 20.25 7.93 3.92 295.20

As at 3lst March 2O24 Less thaa 5
Months

6 Months to
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
yeaas

Total

1 Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -

Unsecured

193.80 44.65 24.13 4.41 r.94 268.93

Total 193.80 44.65 24.13 4.41 7.94 268.93

,y
Total

a

4.32 5.44

a

I

a



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statemeats for the year eaded 31st March 2O25

1s) Eouitv Shale Cqpital :

Authorised Shares :

1,28,50,OO0 (31st March 2024 : 1,28,50,000) Equity Shares of par value olt 1O/-
each.

cl The details of the Shareholders holdlng mose thaa 5olo of shares la the company are 3

3 1-03-2025
o/o holdirg in

the class

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{ ln Lacs { la Lacs

1,285.00 1,285.OO

t,046.92 1,046.92

1,285.OO 1,285.OO

Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up share :

1,04,69,168 (31st March 2024 : 1,04,69,168) Equity Shares of par value of { 10/-
each

Total : 1p46.92 r,046.92

af Reconclllatloa of the aumber of shares arrd the amount outstanding at the beginnlng and at the end of the
year :

3 1 -03-25 3 1-03-24
No.of Shares { in Lacs No.of Shares { in Lacs

At the beginning of the year
Add : Issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of rhe year

1,04,69,168 1,046.92 1,04.69,168 1,046.92

1,04,69,168 ,046.92 1,04,69,168 r,046.92

bf Terms/rlghts.attached to equlty shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity shares
is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays the dividend in .lndian Rupees. The dividend
proposed by directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuring annual general meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company , the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the company, after distribution of preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the no. of equity
shares held by the shareholder.

37-03-2024

No. No.

o/o holding in
the class

(i) SMS Envocare Ltd
(iii) Shri Amit Nilawar

dl Disclosure ofshares held by holding company

58,66,181
46,00,s69

56.03%
43.94o/o

58,66,181
46,00,569

56.03%
43.94o/o

a

3 1-03-2025 3r-o3-2024
No. o/o holdlng holditrg

(i) SMS Envocare Ltd 58,66,181

e) Details of Shareholding of Promoters in the companv as under:

16f Other Equtty :

llf Rctetned Earntng :

Balance as at beginning of reporting period
Add: Prior Period Income
Restated Ba-lance as at the begining of the reporting period
Add : Profit for the year
Balance as at end ofreportlng perlod t

56.03% 58,66,181 56.03%

2,t23.06 1,408.51
0.01

c 123.06 1,408.52
480.52

Promoter lllame
I

3 1 -03-2025
% 0 1.00-t021

No.of Shares o/o of Total
Shares

% Chaage
During the

year

No.of Shares % of Total
Shares

% Change
Durlng the

year
SMS Envocare Ltd 58,66,181 s6.03% 0.007o 58,66,181 56.03% 100.00%
SMS Limited 100.oo%
Amit Nilawar 46,00,569 43.94o/o 0.00% 46,00,569 43.94o/o 0.00%
Chetan Bora 2,418 O.O2o/o 0.00o/o 2,4t8 O.02o/o o.oovo
Total 1,04,69,168 100.oo% 0.00% 1,04,69,168 100.00% 0.00%

F.R,No.
1>

Total

t

7 t4.54
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRWATE LIMITED
Notes to financlal statemeats for the year eaded Olst March 2O2S

(itl Other Compreheaslve Income:
Items that wlll aot be reclassilled to proflt or lo*s
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Other Comprehensive Income during the year

Total Other Equtty

17f Noa-Current Borrowiags :

Al Unsecured Term Loaas:
SMS Envocare Limited

t

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{ ia Lacs { ln Lacs

12.48)
0.43

(3.10)
o.62

Total :

Total :

Total

938.72

12.061 |.2.48l.
2,6OL.52 2,L2O.57

Total (af : 93A.72
Rate of interest on loan is @ 8o/o p.a for FY 2024-25 and repayable on demarid

181 Other lYon-Curent Provislon:
Provision for Emplovee Benefits :

Provision for Gratuity
Provision of Leave Encashment

191 Current Borrowlngs :

ql Inans repavable on Demand :

Axis Bank Limited - Cash Credit Limit - Secured
b| Current Maturitv of long Term Debts

I1DFC Bank Ltd.

37.97
5.O I

30.63
0.s7

42.94 31.20

t

17.06

5.23
Total : 22.29

Illote:-
al Carh Credlt

Secured !y fir.st charge by way of hypothecation on entire current assets of the company both present & future and
collateral security in the form of equitable mortgage/registered mortgage on Industrial Unit- Kh No 70/1,7O/2 e
70/5 Ph no 20, Village Siltara, Raipur owned by SMS Water Grace Enviroprotect Private Limited. Also secured against
the personal guarantees of Mr Paramveer Sancheti and Mr. Amit Nilawar. The current rate of interest is 9.6% (Repo
Rate+3.357,) p.a for Cash Credit. Since there is a debit balance in cash credit accounts, the same is grouped under
cash and cash equivalent.

2Of Trade Pavables :

Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises
Others 22.43

Total : 22.43 23.10

Ifote :

DUES ?O MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
The Company has no dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act'). The disclo6ure pursuant to the said MSMED Act is Nil.
1) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting

year, r
2) the interest due on the principat amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end

of each accounting year,
3) Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the

appointed day during the year,
4) Interest paid, under section 16 of MSMED Act, ta suppliers registered under the

MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year,
5) Interest due and payable for the period delay in malong payment beyond the

appointed day during the year, other rhan those specifed under MSMED ,q,ct,
6) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting

year,
7) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding -

years,

0.05
23.04

i

I'

v
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRWATE LIMITED
Notes to lloaucial statenents for the year eaded 31st March 2O25

21f Other Flnancial Llablllties:
SaIary Payable
Expenses Payable
Bonus Payable

22f Other Current Liabllltles :

Advance From Debtors
Statutory Dues Pavable

Tax Deducted At Source PaYable

Goods and Services Tax PaYable

Provident Fund Payable
Employee State Insurance Contribution

I

'23f Current Provislons :

Provision for Emplovee Benefits :

Provision for Gratuity
Provision of Leave Encashment

24| Curtent Tax Llabtlltles lnetl :

Income Tax Pavable
Provision for Income Tax
I-ess : Advance Tax
kss : TDS Receivable

27.7 t
7.81
6.35

18.85
6.23
6.45

Total 35.87 31.53

49.30

1.87
8.0s
3.78
0.41

Total : 68.51 63.42

Note: The iompany considers that the retention money and performance securit-v deposits does not include significant

financing component. These coincide with the Company's / contractor's performance and the Contract requires amounts

to be retained for reasons.ottrer than the provision offinance. The withholding ofa specified percentage ofeach payment

is intented to protect the interest of the customer, from the company's / contractor's failing to adequately complete-its

obligation under the contract. Accordingly, transaction cost of retention money and security deposits is considered as fair

value at initial recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

51..47

a.2a
4.80
3.70
0.36

3.41 3.32
3.37

4

Total :

Total :

3.41 6.69

127.45
(8e.00)
(26. 1s)
12.30

G.(t

As at 31st March 2O25 Less Than 1

year
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years
Total

1) outstanding dues to MSME

4 Others 20.83 1.60 22.43
20.83 1.60 22.43

As at 3lst March 2O24 Less Than 1

yeal
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years
Total

dues to MSME 0.05 t 0.05
23.O4 23.O4

Total 23.10 23.10

F.R.llo

x

i
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31-Mar-25 3l-Nlat-24
{ in Lacs { in Lacs

164.93 243.60

Notes to flnanclal statements for the year ended 31st March 2O25

25t Reveaue from Operatlons:
A) Sale of Service

Waste Disposal Charges

B) Sale of Product
Scrap Sales
Bags & Consumable Sales

i

261 Othcr lacome :

Interest Income on
Unsecured l,oan
Fixed DePosits ReceiPts

Income Tax Refund
ElectricitY DePosit

Commission Received

MembershiP Fees
' Profit on Sale/disPosal of Asset

271 lxrcct Expensel :
Transporting Charges

OPerating Charges
Electiricity ExPenses
ConsumPlion of Fuel & Other Stores

ConsumPtion Of SPares & Tools

Logistics Labour Charges

ConsumPtion Of Chemicals
ConsumPtion Of Electric Items

Consumption Of Construction items
Testing And Certification
Plant Labour Charges
Reoair&Maintenance:-

Vehicle
Plant And Machinery

Other Direct ExPense

281 Purchases of Stock-ln-Tr.ade :

Bags and consumables

29) Chanees in laveatorles ofStock-in-Trade :

Ooening Invenlories
Bags and consumables

Closing Inventones
Bags and consumables

3Ol Emplovec boncllt exPenscs :

Salaries and Waqes
Salaries and Wages
Bonus
Gratuity Expenses*
I*ave Encashment
Medical Expense

Contribution to provident and other funCs
Staff welfare Exp'enses

Total : (al

Total : (b)

Total : la+bl

Total :

101.66
25.91

95.57
23.29

L27.57 118.E6
L,292.5O L,96249

.0.16
30.15

2.34
o.29

3.83
o.46

166.55
0.83
0.70
0.16

33.78
2.47
o.70

37.26 2()5.18

124.3r
51.84
42.47
30.59

7.31
a.2l
1.66
2.35
7.37
2.87

4.56
9.84
2.45

t19.r2
51.84
4t.47
18.25
8.74
8.91
4.64

?.ss
3.26
1.88
0.50

7.88
6.36
2.Aa

Total :

Total

Total :

295.E3 274.26

8.57 10.93
8.57 10.93

a

2.O9

0.86

3.58

2.O9
L.23 L.49

272.83
13.i1
9.26
5.19
1.97

25.54
2.73

248.37.
13.05
7.a3
1.75
2.33

24.90
2.86

330.62F.,?.No
,,*',

a

Total :

t

301.O9

I



.sMs WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to fiaaacial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2025

Note:-
Since the Gratuitv is unfunded the same is clubbed under head Salanes & Waqes as per the zuidance note on Division-ll
INDAS of Schedule III to the comoanies act. 2O13.

31) Finance Cost:

Interest on Late Payment ofother Statutory Dues
lnterest on Late payment of Income Tax & TDS
Interest on Borrowings from Banks and Others
Other Borrowing Cost

o.66
.1.59

79.54
0. 13

t.24
t.12

32f Depreclatlon aad Amortlzatioa Expenses :

Depreciation on Tangible Assets

33) Othcr Enpenrce :

Professional / Consultancy Charges
Corporate Social Responsibility
Security Charges
Rent
Accounts Written off
Business Pramotion
Petrol & Diesel for Admin Vehicle
Tour & Trevelling Expenses
Office Expenses
Selling & Distribution
Insurance
GST Expenses
Fooding Exp.

' Office Electricity Charges Account
Telephone Charges
Director Sitting Fees

Bank Commission and Charges
Repairs Marntdnance Others
Pavment to Statutorv Auditor : -

Audit Fees
' Reimbursement of Expenses

kgal Expbnses
Stationary & Printing Expenses
Computer & Software Rep. & Maint. Exp.
Parking & To11 Exp.
Fine And Penalty
Postage & Courier Charges

Total :

Total :

aL.92 2.36

1.+.6 1 21.41
L4.6L 2L.4L

I

16.63
to.6'2
10.48

1.14
8.53
8.7t
6.7a
6.29
5.75
5.25
5.09
3.66
3.63
2.25
2.t1
2.OO

1.17
.0.83

r5.29
1o.22
11.54
84.98
t4.96
12.73
5.2s
7.31
4.29
4.87
3.32

3.59

ona

2.50
0.60
1.84

t

0.99

Total : 104.59 189.39

a

0.99
0.17
0.63
0.57
o.46
o.46
o.20
o.t7

0.41
0.58
0.98
0.53
0.30
0.08

1/y

31-It?ar-25 3l-ltlar-24
{ tr L""= { t. L""=

t'
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PR VATE LIMITED
I{otes to financial statementa for the year ended 3lst March 2O25

341 Contlngent Llabilitles, Contlngent Assets and Commltments
af Contingent Ltability
bl Commltments

a. Capital Commitments
b. Revenue Commitments

c) Coatlngent ara€ts

35) Payment to Audltors :-
a) Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes)

(bf Key Maragemeat Pergoanel
1. Dr. Kishore Malviya- Non-Executive Director
2. Prabal Pratap Singh - Wholetime Director

, 3. Aditya Nilawar -Non-Executive Director

lc[ Othere
Subridlarv of Holdlae Co.
Butibori CETP R/t. Ltd.
SMS Water Grace Enviroprotect Pfi. Ltd.
SMS Waluj CBTP R/t. Ltd.
Envotech Waste Management Limited
SMS Water Grace BMW hrt. Ltd.
Nilawars Watergrace Waste Management Pvt. Ltd.
Western Integrated Waste Management Facility Pvt
Enviroprotect Waste Management Limited
SMS Greentech Pvt. Ltd.
SMS Water Grace Mediwaste kt. Ltd.

. Ponda Envocare Limited
SMS Envoclean hrt. Ltd.
Maharashtra Enviro Power Limited
Watergracd Biomedical Waste hrt. Ltd.
SMS Envocare PTE.Limited
Subsldlarv of Intimate Holdlae Co.
SMS Mine Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Spark MaJl and Parking Pvt. Ltd.
SMS Taxi Cabs R/t. Ltd.
SMS Infolink P!r. Ltd.
SMS Vidyut Pvt Ltd.
SMS-AABS India Tollways B/t. Ltd.
SMS Mining Limited

, SMSL Ketki MDO Project Limited
SMS Waste Management Pvt. Ltd.
PT. SMS Minerals International

' SMS Hazardous Waste Management Rrt. Ltd

{ in Lace
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

13.28 13.28

0.99 0.99
0.99 0.99

4. Jayant Padgilwar - Independent.Director
5. Satish Wate- Independent Director

Ultimate Holding Co.
SN{S Limited (From 26.03.24)

Jolat Veaturer of Ultlmate Holdlag Co.
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & D. Thakkar Construction
R/t. Ltd. JV
SMS Infrastructure Ltd - Aarti Infra-Projects Pvt.
Ltd. J.V.
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterprises J.V.
SRRCIPL.SMSL.BEKEM (JV)

Shaktikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & S N Thakkar
Construction Rrt. Ltd. JV
GSJ Envo Ltd. In consortium with SMS
Infrastructure Ltd.
SMSIL KTCO (JV)

Bhartiya SMSIL (JV)

SMSIL-MBPL-BRAPL (JV) T
GDCL-SMSIL (JV )

SMSL-SRRCIPL (JV)

SMSIL-MBPL (JV)

Meghe SMS Health Sciences Consortium (Spv)

AGIPL-SMSTL (JV)

Sanbro Corporation ( Partnership Firm)
Saket- SMSIL (JV)

SRRCIPL- SMSL (JV}

SRRCIPL- SMSL (JV)-Mahbubnagar
SMSL-MBPL JV Durg package-A

36f Related Partv Transactions
List ofrelated partles where control exists and related partles wlth whom transactions have taken place

tand relatlonships:

(af Holding Company
SMS Envocare Ltd (From 26.3.24)

a

a

Stepdown Subaidiarv ofHoldlne Co.
Passco Environmental Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Stepdown Subsidiarv of Ultimate Holdine Co.

Procohat technologies h/t. Ltd. t
Medisearch Life Sciences Brt. Ltd

Associates of Ultimate Holdlnq Co.
RCCL Infrastructure Ltd.
SMS AAMW Tollways R/t. Ltd.

a



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRWATE LIMITED
I{otes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2O25

37f Employee Benefit
Gratuitv obllqatlons

a

{in

{ ln Lacs

{ in Lacs

{ in Lacs

{ in Lacs

A. Amount in the Balance Sheet

B. Movements in Plan Assets and Plan Llabllitieg
There are no Plan Assets and Liabilties since the the obligation is not funded.

C. Amount recogniaed in the Statement of Prollt and Loss as Employee Benelit Expenses

D. Amount recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss as Other Comprehensive Income

E. Change ln Present Vdue of Obligations

a'
)

I{ature of Transactiotrs Year Ended Related Partlcg
Referred in lal Referred ln (bf Referred in lc)

Payment of Salary 31-Ma-r-25 13.55
37-Mar-24 I i.25 .

Directors Sitting Fees
31-Mar-25 2.OO
37-Mar-24 2.OO

Purchase of Service
31-Mar-25 6.83
3l-Mar24 1.45 t.97

Procurement of Rent Service
31-Mar-25
31-Mar-24 84.98

Saie of Material 31-Mar-25
31-Mai-24

Interest paid 31-Mar-25 77.94
31-Mar-24

Interest Received
31-Mar-2.5 3.83
3l-Mar-24 166.55

Loans Accepted
31-Mar-25 |,264.72
3I-Mer-24

Accepted Loan Repaid
31-Mar-25 392.71
3l-Mar-24

Loans Given
3l -Mar-25
3I-Mar-24 727.19

Given Loan Repaid
31-Mar-25 2,457.49
31-Mar-24 12.00

Outstanding Balances
included in assets

31-Mar-25 -t
3l-Mar-24 2,457.49

Outstanding Balances
inclued in liabilites

31-Mar-25 938.72
31-Mar-24

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2O25
As at 31st

March,2O24
(Present Value of Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year) 41.39 33.95
Fair va-1ue of plan assets
Net Obligation 41.39 33.95
Net lLiabilityl/Aseet Recognized in the Balance Sheet 41.39 33.95

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

Nlarc}a,2O24

Service Cost 6.83 5.85

Net Interest Cost 2.42 1.98

Net impact on the Profit / (Lossl before tax 9.26 7.83

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2O2S
As at 31st

1|[.arch,2024

Actuarial Gains / (Loss) on Obligation fS! !!9,f9!9q o.57 o.83

Net llncomel/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI o.57

As at 31st
March, 2O24

As at 31st
March,2O25Change in Present Value of Obligations

26.9s33.9sof defined benefit
5.856.83Service cost
1.982.42Cost

(1.24)Paid
1o.83)(o.s7)Losg on total liabilities:
(o.43)1.13- due to NSllt

- rTue to Iin
|t.26)(1.70)- due to uandnce

33.9541.39:lon 7Y -i";,Closing of defined beneflt

,'*
\!

a

o,a3



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2O25

F. Asrumptiont
The assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date. The
significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

{ ln Lacs

Particulars As at 31st
March,2O25

As at 31st
Nlarcll,2o24

Expected Return on Plan Assets N.A N.A
Rate of Discounting 7.35o/o 7.35o/o
Rate of Salary lncrease aoh 8k
Withdrawal rate For service 4 years & below 14.730/" 14.73o/o

For service 5 years & above 1.4.730/o 74.730/0
Mortality Rate 100 % of IALM

(2012-141
1O0 % of IALM

(2O12-14)
Average future service (in Years) 26.89 Years 26.89 Years

G. SenrltlvityAaalyais
Foilowing table shows'the sensitivity results on liability due to change in the assumptiohs

{ in Lacs

Particulars As at 3lst
March, 2O25

Impact
lAbsolutel

Impact 7o

Base Laibility 41.39
Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% 40.24 (1.1s) -2.78o/"
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 42.61 t.22 2.95o/"
Increase Salary Inflation by 1.O0% 43.84 2.45 5.93o/o

Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.O0% 39.15 (2.24]I -5.4O"/o

Increase Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% 39.41 (1.98) -4.78o/o
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5.00% 44.02 2.63 6.350,6

Note :-
1) The base liability is calculated at discount rate of 7.35 7o per annum and salary inflation rate of 8.00

%o per annum for all future years.
2) Liabilities are very sensitive to salary esca,iation rate, discount rate & withdrawal rate
3) Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change in mortality assumptions. Hence, sensitivities due to

change in mortality are ignored.

H. The deflned beaeflt obllgatlonr shall mature alter year ead 31st March, 2fl25 asfollowe:
{ in Lacs

Projected Benelit Obligation Payable in future Years from the
date of reporting (Valued on undiscounted basis)

As at 31st.
March,2O25

As at 31st
Nlarch,2024

1st Followrng Year 3.41 3.32
2nd Year 5.31 3.0s
3rd Following Year 4.93 4.42
4th Year 4.85 4.O9
5th Following Year 4.49 3.90
After Sth Year 43.05 37.77

38| Flnanclal rlak management obiective and pollcies :-
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables and
financial guarantee contracts The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's
operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial assets
include loans, trade and other receivables, current investment and cash and cash equivalents that derive
directly from its operations. The Company is exposed to ma-rket risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company's senior management
ensures that financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial
risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.
The senior management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised
below:

il Market risk :-
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk,
currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits etc.

1f Iatereet Rate Rlrk-
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows with respect to interest payments on
borrowings will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the
risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations
with floating tnterest rates, however the company does not have any long-term debt obligation with
floating interest rares.

,y {o.
4\'1,



SMS WATER GRACE BMUI PRWATE LIMITED
l{oteg to flnancial Btatements for the year ended 31st March 2O25

2) Forelga Curency Rlrk:-
The company does not have any foreign currency risk exposure.

31. Other Price Rlrk :-
The company has not made any investment in equity securities hence no exposure

llf Credlt Rtrk :

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument 9r
a customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (pnmarily trade receivables and Financial Gaurantees). The comapny measure the expected

credit loss of trade receivable based on historical, trend, industrial practices and business environment
in which the entity operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experienc and past trends based

on on historical data, loss on collection of receivables is not material hence no provision considered.

a) Trade Receivables
{ in Lacs

Partlculars
As at 3lst

March, 2O25
As at 31st

l0f.atc}r,2024

1-90 days bast due t72.42 143.39

91 to 180 days past due 49.O4 50.40

More than 180 due 73.74 75.t4
Total 295.20 26a.93

b) Financial Gaurantees
{ in Laca

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2O25
As at 31st

lllarch,2o24
Bank Gurarantee 10.93' 10.49

Total 10.93 10.49

liit Liquidity Rtek:
' 'ftie Co*puny monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool. The Company's

objective is to marntain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of cash

credit facility and bank loans. Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to

settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's corporate treasury

department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. ln addition, processes

and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management'

Maturity Dattetns of borrowines
{ in Lacs

As at 31at March, 2O25 O-1 Years 1-5 Y€ars Beyond 5 Years Total

l,onq term borrowings 93A.72 934.72

Short term borrowings
Total 93A.72 934.72

As at 31stMarch,2024 O-1 YeaE 1-5 Years Beyond 5 Years Total

Long term borrowings
Short term borrowings a, )o 22.29

Total 22.29 22.29

Maturitv patterns of other Financial Liabilities
a in Laca

As at 31st March, 2O25 6 months or less 6-12 months Beyond 12
months

Total

Trade payable a.) d? 22.43

Creditors lbr Capital goods

Other Financial Liability 35.87 35.87

Total 58.30 58.30

As at 31st March, 2O24 6 months or less 6-12 moaths Beyond 12
months

Total

Trade payable 23.tO 23.LO

Creditors for Capital goods

Other Financial Liability 3 1.53 31.53
Total 54.63 54.53

a

a



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PP.TVATE LIMITED
Notes to financlal statements for the year ended 31st March 2O25

39) Capltal Mana{cmeat
For the purpose of the Cbmpany's capital management, capital includes issued equity capitat, securities

premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the
.Co*pu',y,.capitalmanagementiStomaximisetheshareholdervalue.t

The Company,s capital management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect

economic viability and to finance any growth opportunities that may be available in future so as to maximise

shareholders' value.

The management and the board of directors monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to

the shareholders. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in

economic conditions' 
{ ra Lacs

Particulars

Trade
Financial
Debt

kss:Cash&Cash
Net debt

Total
and net debt

As at 31st
March, 2O25

As at 31st
March,2O24

938.72 cc )o
22.43 23.O4

35.87 31.53
997.O2 76.87

57.78 79.90
959.24 (q.9q)

3,648.43 3,167.49
3,648.43 3,L67.49
4,5a7.64 3,L64.47

20.470h -o.10%

4O) Earnings Per Share: T in Lacs

As at 31st
March, 2O25

As at 31st
Vlatcln,2o24

Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders as per statement of profit and

loss before other comprehensive income

I{et proftt/llors) for calculatloa of Basic EPa & Diluted EPS

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic EPS &

Earnlng! per Equity Share: Fave value of{1O/- each

Basic & Diluted

T.ax Expenre:
Prolit Before Tax
Other comprehensive income before tali

Total comprehensive income before tax

Indian Statutory Income Tax Rate

Expected Incotne Tax ExPelees
fax pff"ct of adjustmenta to recoaclle expected Income Tax

Tax Effect of Non Deductible expenses

lleduction 80IA
Deduction .8OJJAA

Bonus disallowed of earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate

Last year MAT Due to Above Bonus Disallowance

Re-statement of earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate

Difference in WDV As Per ITR & Deferred Toi Working

Earlier year prior period adjustment
Total iacome tax exPetrle recognlEed ia Prollt 66 Loss

a) Ta;i on normal income recognised in profit and loss

ti fa* on other comprehensive income recognised in profit and loss

Total tax recognlced ln proflt aad loss

480.52 714.54
714.54

1,04,69,168 1,04,69,168

4.59 6.83

41) Sefment ReDortlng :-
As the company's business activity falls within a single segment viz' " Bio-Medical waste Disposal Services"'

ar\d the servi.ces are rendered in the domestic .r-rarliet, hence the disclosure requi.rements of IND AS 108'

,'operating Segements,,, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable.

42lArecohclllatlonoftheirrcometa,(erDelsestotheamountcomDutedbvaDDlylnqthestatutorvlacometdr' ffith. protlt b.for" ln.om. t.*"" i" "r-m"rlr.d 
b"lo., 

{ ln Lecs

As at 31st
March, 2O25

As at 31st
March, 2O24

492.40
0.57

762.70
0.83

492.97
27.82o/"
L37.14

3.45

lr28.s7l

763.53
27.82o/o
212.4L

2.92
(1s8.34)

(8.62)

12.O3 .3E

11.88
0.15

48.16
o.22

t

I

,- 1{

d

12.03 38

a

t

a

Ratio
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SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITED
IYotes to financial statemetrts for the year eaded 31st March 2O25

431 Fair value measurement '
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be' exchanged in a current transaction between wiiling parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The followins methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
1) Fair value of current assets which incudes loans given, cash and cash equivalents, other bank \alances and other

financial assets approximate their carrying amounis largely due to short term maturities of these instruments.

2) Financial instruments with fixed and vanable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters
such as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances
are taken to account for expected losses of these receivables. Accordingly, fair value of such instruments is not
materially different from their carrying amounts.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by
valuation technique:

Level 1:

Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active ma.rkets for identical assets or liabilities.
l*vel2:

Other techniques for which major inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:
Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on
observable market data (Unobservable input data).

? in Lacs

?in

Financld Asgts &
Liabilities as at 31st
March, 2O25

I{on Cunent Curent Total
Fair Value
through

Profit & Los

Fair Value
through

ocI

Carrled at
amortl3ed

Cost

Total
Amount

Finacial Assests a

[oans
Other Financial Assets 1.88 4.83 6.70 6.70 6.70
Trade Receivable 295.20 29s.20 295.20 295,20

Cash & cash Equivalents 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78

Other Banl< Balancees 6.93 6.93 6.93 6.93

TotaI r.88 364.74 366.6 r 366.61 366.61

Financial Liabilities
)orrouings 938.72 938.72 938.72 93a.72

Other Fianacial Liabilities 14. t6 14.16 14.16 14. l6
Trade payables 22.43 22.43 22.43 22.13

Total 934.72 36.59 975.30 975.30 97S.3()

Fair Value
through

ocI

Cmled at
amortlsed

Cost

Total
Amountllon Curent Curent Total

Fair Value
through

Proflt & Los

Financlal A*ts &
Liabllities as at Slst
March,2O24

Finacial Asests
2,457.492.457.49 2,+57.49Loan s 2,457.49

2.s6 2.561.88 0.68 2.56Other Financial Assets
268.93 268.93268.93 268.93Trade Receivable

79.9079.9079.90 79.90Cash & cash Equivalents
7.44 7.447.44 7.44Other Bank Balancees

2,8L6.32 2,A16.322,AL6.32Total 1.88 2,4t4.44

Financlal Llabilities
22.29. 22.2922.29 22.29Bonowings

12.68 12.68t2.68 12.68Other Fianacial Liabilities
23.10 23.1023.10Trade payables 23.10

58,O858.O858.08 s8.o8Total

a

t

f



SMS WATER GRACE BMqI PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2o25

44t The Followings are analvtical ratio for the vear

Partlcular Numerator Denomlnatot Current
Period

Previous
Period

7p Varlance Reason for Variance

t 4,760.46 130.33 36.53 17.73 l060/o

S Current
(b) Debt 93a.72 3,648.43 o.26 o.01 35560/" Debt-Equity Ratio reduced due to closure of 4

loal of Kotak Maheirdra Bank.
Deb Total

Debt Cover 503.36 t4.22 35.39 52.'.l4 DSCR increased due to increased in PAT by 42"/"
& closure of 4 loan of Kotak Mahendra Bank.

(PAT + Interest + Non Cash ltems + Loss/(Profit) on

sale of fixed assets / Total Instalhnent including
interest

( cl) Return on Equ itv Ratio (o/") 480.52 3,407.96 740,/" 25"1, - I lol,

Income
(e) turnover ratron\ren 9.80 1.47 6.65 4.38 52o/"

of sold
Receivables turnover 1.292.50 282.O7 4.58 4.79 -1"/o

et sales receiva

{el Trade .bles turnover rar-io 67.77 22.76 2.94 3.O7 -3o/o

Aver ,b

(h) Net turnover r 1,'292.50 '264.61 4.88 0.51 8560/"

(i) Net rati<-r 480.52 |,'292.50 3701> 52o/o -15/o

(Profit After Tax / Value of Sales & Sen'ices)

(i) on 572.O7 4,0 15. 1 I l4orL 28"1, -l4Yo

(EBIT / (Total Assets - Total I,iability + Loan -
Del-erred tax assets - Intangible Assets)

investment NA NA NA NA NA

Net Total

)

a
a

(al

(cl

.\r ":lgt'invenlory)
(fl

{{:



SMS WATER GRACE BMW PRTVATE LIMITEI)
IYoter to flnaaclal statement! for the year eaded 31rt March 2O2S

451 Part-y balances are subject to confirmation and the ba.lances shown under trade receivable, trade payable, loans
trl:?ffihother 

current assets & liabilites have approximately th; ;;;;;;i;;;.0'[',rr. as shown

46f Disclosure in Respect of Expenditure on corporate Social Responsibility Activitiesa) Gross amount required to be spend by the company during the year Rs 1o.62 Lacs (previous year March 31st2024, Rs 1O.22 Lacs)
b) The companv has spend Rs 10.62 Lacs durin_g the current financial year (previous year March 31st 2024 : Rs7o'22Lacs ) as per the provision of Section 135 of the companies eci'zots towards corporate socialResponsibility (cSR) activities grouped under "other Expenses,, ." p.. rrr. details below :

47f Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted, wherever necessary.
48f rhe company has not traded or lnvested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the Financial year
491 c.l.F. value of Imports, Expenditures and Earnings in Foreign currencies:

Particulars As on 3lst
March 2025

As on 31st
Nlarch 2o24

a) CIF Value of Imports
b) Expenditure in Foreign Currencies

in Currencies

NIL
NIL
NIL

'NIL

NIL
NIL

5O) Other Statutorv Information:
i) rhe company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pendingagainst the Company for holding any Benami property.
ii) The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered wrth Roc beyond thestatutory period.

iii) The company have not advanced or loared or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreignentities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediai:y shall:
a' directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identihed in any manner whatsoever by oron behalf df the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b. provide €rny guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

i') The compaly have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign .rri,i." (Funding party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) ih"t th. Company shall:
a' directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by.or on behalf of the Funding party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b' provide any gua-rantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v) The company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of a.ccounts that has
bee-n surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of t.lle Income Tax Act, 1961.

FOR V. K. SURAJTA & CO
Charrered Accountants
(Firm Registration*No. : l 1 0634W)

\'>^ i

"^HK*o,*,Partner (M.No. i68192)
Nagpur, 

07 AU6 2025

PRAT,
Whole

(DIN

Chief Financial Officer
(PAN : AHPPT4503K)

and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
WATER GRACE BMUI LIMITED

CIN : U52100MH2

JADON
Director
3074]l IDIN : 03272644)

THAKUR SANTOSH

p. p.l,to.

1106:]4W

Company Secretary
(PAN : ALVPC5276G)

Amount
Amount yet to

be Total AmountYear Ended 3March 1 2025
Construction of Asset o.62
For Educational welfare

10.00
LO.62Ended March 31 2o24

of Asset
For Educational welfare 10.09 10.TOTAL 10.22

uorN : 25l6 auLbyl hp t E S43L

t

o.62
10.o0

LO.62

o. 13 Nil Nil

10.09


